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1 

 

2/6/25 

 

        What form for the bonds do you require? For bid bond, and P&P bonds 

 
 

A bid bond or payment bond are not requirements the proposal.  Please include the cost to 

provide a performance bond where indicated in Exhibit C. 

 

 

 

 

2 

 

2/6/25 
 

       What rate is the bid bond for? 

No bid bond is required for this project.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

3 

 

 

 

2/6/25 

 

      Can specialized years of experience be used in lieu of standardized licensing? 

 

 

Regarding licensing, the Proposer shall have a State of Alaska business license at the time of 
proposal. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4 

 

        2/6/25  

 

 

  

     Can we hire an engineering advisor representative per the OSHA requirements to 

satisfy the engineering staff requirement instead? 

 
 

 

It is unclear which OSHA requirements are being referenced with regards to the engineering 

staff qualifications required of the Proposer.  Please clarify. 

 

 

 

 

 

5 

 

 

       2/6/25 

 

 

     Is programming on any level to be included as part of our bid or not? Clarification 

to which items if so. 

 

 

 The RFP lists BMA Software Solutions as the Remote Control Systems programmer for this 

Project. The Proposer is expected to include BMA and indicate their cost as well as any 

coordination labor costs in the proposal submittal.  The Proposer shall be responsible for 
providing additional programming services, which shall include but not limited to DSP, 

networking hardware configuration, lighting system integration.  Further, the Proposer shall 

be responsible for the coordination of manufacturer provided commissioning. The Proposer 

shall account for additional limited programming to accommodate end-user requested 

adjustments, as described in the Specifications. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 

 

 

       2/6/25 

 

 

 

      What happens if a piece of OFCI equipment tests bad during the Contractor 

Testing Period? 

 

 

It is expected that in the event that any Owner furnished equipment is proven faulty or non-

functioning, an RFI will be submitted to the Owner and Consultant so that a recommended 

course of action can be devised.  Refer to the Project Change Order process described in 1.5.F 

of the Specification.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7 

 

 

      2/6/25 

 

 

What happens if equipment vendors are out of stock and cannot meet the 

proposed timeline? 

 

As part of Proposal, it is requested that the Proposer submit a list of long lead time items to 

be identified for early release for procurement.    
 

 

 

 

 

8 

 

 

     2/6/25 

 

 

     In Section 2.3.F.2.A, Is FR Venue Distro9 HDR supposed to be RF Venue Ditro9 
HDR? 

 

 

The intended device (ANTD) is to be the RF Venue DISTRO9 HDR. 
 

 

 

9 
     2/6/25 

 

 In Section 2.4.Y.1.A, Is the AJA KI PRO Ultra supposed to be AJA KI PRO Ultra 12G? Section 2.4.Y (ISO2) refers to accessories for the OFCI device identified in Section 2.1.A.2.p 
which is the AJA KI Pro Ultra.  Proposer to furnish (2) AJA PAK 1000 media drives per OFCI 

unit that is to be reintegrated as indicated in the design documentation.  Replace existing 

drives and return to owner. 
 

 

 

 

10 

 

     2/6/25 

 

 

    In Section 2.4.EE.2.A Is the Crestron CONV-USB-300 supposed to be Crestron HD-

CONV-USB-300? 
 

 
(CONV2) is indeed the Crestron HD-CONV-USB-300. 
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